Adair, Jonathain

From: Hannan, Gary

Sent: 23 October 2009.14:27
To: v jaelath.mcaloon
Subject: FW: IV Fluids

Dr McAloon,

From: mikeshields |
Sent: 23 October 2009 14:07

Tor Hannan, Gary

&r-Rieck: Re: IV Fluids

Gary

I'm away on holiday currently

Can you contact Jarlath McAloon re this
Email; jarlath.mcaloos

Mike

Q st L -
et TTOIm S

From: "Hannan, Gary" <@EL}im_wga_p_
Drate: tri, 25 Oct 2009 12:55:3040100
To: Michael Shields<m.shields
Ce: Adair, Kirsty<Kirsty.Adair
Subject: IV Fluids

i
4

+rofessor Shieids,

is the wallchart that you refer to below, the one entitled 'Parenteral Therapy for Fluids for Children Over 4 Weeks and
Unaer ﬂQFYears', which was discussed at your recent meeting with officials from DHSSPS?
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Thanks o o« tieemie - wsoac. e o

Cary Hannan
Standards & Guidelines Unit
DHSSPS

1 think the view is that it will take us a consideraple time for our group to make any
modifications to IV Fluids WallChart - so Jarlath/Patrick/myseif happy for you to good
ahead with your relaunch 'as is' approved version

[

best wishes

DHSSPS
330-221-001






